# CHRISTOS DAGLAS

WEB DEVELOPER

+306946107501 christosdaglas@gmail.com Palaio Faliro, Athens

# WEBSITES & SOCIAL LINKS

Linked in:

htps:/www.linkedin.com/in/c

hris-daglas/

GitHub:

htps:/github.com/chrisdaglas

## SKILLS

**HTML** 

Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)

JavaScript

C#

**ASP.NET MVC** 

**SQL** Server

**JQuery** 

Bootstrap

Sass

GIT

### LANGUAGES

Cambridge English: Proficiency (CPE)

#### ABOUT ME

Efficient and resourceful Web Developer specializing in front-end development. Experienced with all stages of development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in front-end technologies susch as html,css, javascript and back-end such as C#, Asp.NEtCore.

Dedicated and consistent team player with excellent communication skills

# WORK EXPERIENCE

WEBDEVELOPER - DATA ANALYST

NOPSERVICES | ATHENS

MARCH 2017 - PRESENT

- Building e-shops based on the open source plaVorm of nopCommerce.
- Working on the E-Commerce Advisor
- Using technologies such as C# | Asp.Net Core | Enfity Framework | Sql Server | html | css | sass | jquery

FREELANCE WEBDEVELOPER

FREELANCE | ATHENS APR 2016 - MAR 2017

- Worked as freelance front end developer and helped build two websites using technologies such as html, css,bootstarp.
- Worked in a side project in order to complete the fit4job program, using C# and ASP.NET MVC framework.

SERVICEATBAR/RESTAURANT

SEASONAL EMPLOYMENT AS A WAITER. | LEFKADA APR

2005 - AUG 2016

# **EDUCATION**

SCHOOL OF RURAL AND SURVEYING ENGINEERINGNATI ONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF ATHENS | ATHENS 2009

- -Introduction to Informatics
- Programming Techniques
- Database Systems
- Principles of Geo-information and Geographical Information Systems

FIT4JOBS - ASP.NET C#DEVELOPMENTHEP IS | ATHENS 2017

FIT4Jobs is a European-funded pilofing program based on the successful FIT model of upskilling job seekers and connecfing them to employers. Working with technologies susch as:

- FRONT END HTML5, CSS3, JAVASCRIPT, JQuery, Bootstrap, Responsive Web Design.
- BACK END
   Application Development in .Net with C# and ASP.MVC in Visual Studio
   2015 Database design and Development with SQLSERVER 2014

# COURSES

2018

CS50: INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER SCIENCE"WW W.EDX.ORG, CS50X, HARVARD UNIVERSITY'SINTROD UCTION TO THEINTELLECTUAL ENTERPRISESOF COMPUTER SCIENCE F

"FREE CODE CAMP", WWW.FREE CODE CAMP.COMIT IS AN OPE N SOURCE COMMUNITY THAT HELPS YOU LEARN TO CODE MAR 2016

MICROSOFT VISUAL ACADEMY - DATABASE FUNDAMENTALS - C#F UNDA MENTALS - INTRODUCTION TO ASP. NET MVC - IMPLEM ENTING ENTITY FRAMEWORK WITH MVC - GITHUBFOR WINDOW

SUSERS, MICROSOFT VISUAL ACADEMY
SEP 2017

"THE WEBDEVELOPER BOOTCAMP", WWW.UDEMY.COMSEP